



Renée Premadeva

Retail Assistant

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Fluent)

Tamil (Fluent)

About

With a strong background in customer service from my time at Sainsbury's Local, I excel in sales efficiency and stock replenishment. My adaptability and proficiency in creating engaging customer experiences make me an ideal candidate for dynamic retail environments.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Sainsbury's Local
- AMMR

Experience

● Retail Assistant

Sainsbury's Local | Sep 2021 - Now



● Researcher

AMMR | Feb 2020 - Feb 2020

- attentive customer service.
- Greeted customers and offered assistance with selecting merchandise, finding accessories and completing purchases.
 - Continually replenished stock in line with sales records, keeping well-maintained, presentable item displays.
 - Ensured consistent working order of cash registers through effective troubleshooting, promptly addressing technical issues to maintain efficiencies. Work experience, 02/2020 to 02/2020 Ammr, Prague
 - Verified research findings with comprehensive tests and audits.
 - Coordinated research participants with excellent planning and clear communication.
 - Designed reports and presentations for high-level decision makers.
 - Organised focus groups and surveys to collect comprehensive datasets.
 - Identified trends with strong analysis and data visualisation skills.

Education & Training

- 2022 ● **Barking and Dagenham College**
A-Levels, Business Level 3,,,
- 2019 ● **Barking and Dagenham College**
GCSEs, Maths,,,
- 2019 ● **St Angela's Ursuline school**
GCSEs, English,,,
- 2019 ● **St Angela's Ursuline school**
GCSEs, Business,,,